Omar Gonzalez

From: Hambric, Rizza L - San Diego CA <rizza.l.hambric@usps.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Omar Gonzalez
Cc: Roberts, Jay - San Diego, CA; Contreras, Mariles L - Oakland, CA; Jentgen, Brandi L -
Sacramento, CA; Rodriguez, Carmen E - San Diegpo, CA
Subject: Article 12 Events - Cancelled
Hi Omarr,
Below is the list of clerk impacts that we are cancelling for the Feb move—37 events/45 impacted
emplo P
P # | District |Function| Craft Nﬁ‘;‘:ggp Installation ~{—2rid1%y 'mg;‘_it
1 BV 4 Clerk 59015 |Fremont 1
2 BV 4 Clerk 59023 |Vallejo 1
3 SAC 4 Clerk 56653 |[Dinuba 1
4 SAC 4 Clerk 56642 |Carmichael 1
5 SAC 4 Clerk 57596 |Laytonville 1
6 SF 4 Clerk 57601 |Middletown 2
7 SF 4 Clerk 57597 |Redwood Valley 1
8 SF 4 Clerk 57627 [Ferndale 1
9 SF 4 -Clerk 56736 [Penngrove 1
10 SF 4 Clerk 57638 |Lowerlake 1
11 SF 4 Clerk 56735 |[Hoopa 1
12 SF 4 Clerk 57658 |Forestville 1
13 SF 4 Clerk 57675 |Rio Dell 1
14 SF 4 Clerk 57677 |Redway 1
15 SF 4 Clerk 58379 |Corte Madera 1
16 SF 4 Clerk 58435 |Burlingame 1
17 SF 4 Clerk 56546 |Montebello 1
18 SAC 4 Clerk 56568 |Chico 2
19 SAC 4 Clerk 55865 |Citrus Heights 2
20 SAC 4 Clerk 56640 |[Oroville 1
21 SD 4 Clerk 58016 |Twentynine Palms 1
22 SD 4 Clerk 58029 |La Mesa 1
23 SD 4 Clerk 57919 |Imperial Beach 1
24 SD 4 Clerk 57917 |Ramona 1
25 SD 4 Clerk 57977 |National City 1
26 SD 4 Clerk 57979 |Perris 1
27 SD 4 Clerk 57877 |Desert Hot Springs 1
28 SD 4 Clerk 58022 |Encinitas 1
29 [BV 4 Clerk | 59015 |Fremont 1
30 BV 4 Clerk 59023 Vallejo 1
31 BV 4 Clerk 59236 |Napa 4
32 |HON 4 Clerk | 56662 |Kihei 1 )
33 HON 4 Clerk 56663 |Lahaina - 1
34 HON 4 Clerk 56691 [Waianae 1
35 LA 4 Clerk 57198 |[Sunset Beach 1
36 LA 4 Clerk 59275 |Long Beach 3
|37 Isrc 4 Clerk | 56032 ITulare 1




